Minutes of Brandesburton Parish Council Open Meeting held on Monday 13 May 2019 at 7.10pm in the Methodist Chapel Schoolroom.

Present: Mr. Olsen (Chair), Mr. Richardson, Miss. Coates, Mrs. Mossford, Mrs. Hale, Mr. Atkinson, Mrs. Whitfield, Cllr Owen, Cllr Evison, 29 residents (approximately)

Apologies: Mrs. Richardson

19/01368/TPO | TPO BRANDESBURTON PARK (NORTH) - 1989 (REF: 384) – W M Butler & Son -T1 Beech, T6 Horse Chestnut, T8 Sweet Chestnut, T11 Sycamore, T12 Lime and T13 Sycamore fell due to large limb failure and windthrow. T3 Oak and T10 Beech fell due to large limb failure. T2 Oak, T4 Ash, T5 Lime and T9 Lime fell due to falling deadwood. T7 Horse Chestnut and T15 Scots Pine fell due to limb failure. T14 Oak remove split limbs back to stem due to large limb failure at Land East of Oak Tree Way Brandesburton – 29 residents (approximately) had attended the meeting to discuss the above planning application. The residents were most upset that a planning application had been submitted by the applicant to fell 14 mature trees. The residents that addressed the parish council and Cllr Owen and Evison raised the following points:

The trees all appeared to be healthy and should not be felled.

There wasn't much sign of any diseased trees.

The applicant was concerned for the safety of people that walked over the land. None of the residents could ever remember seeing anyone walking near the trees.

Residents were worried that the trees were to be felled to make way for houses to be built on the land.

Concerns that if the trees were to be cut down then wildlife would disappear from the area.

Although the applicant has advised that replacement trees would be planted where ones had been felled this would take many years for them to become established.

The parkland has always been part of the makeup of Brandesburton and should not be destroyed.

Residents questioned whether ERYC would employ a tree surgeon to carry out the assessment of the trees.

Residents wanted to know if they could be present when the Tree Surgeon employed by the applicant was carrying out his inspection of the trees.

Cllr Owen and Cllr Evison advised that residents needed to write in to ERYC to make their feelings known. More letters/emails sent to the tree officer would show the strength of feeling in the village. However, residents must be aware that comments must relate to the planning application in question and cannot speculate on what they think may happen.

Cllr Evison and Cllr Owen advised that they would be in contact with Pauline Laybourne, tree officer, ERYC to discuss the application.

The clerk advised that the planning application was on the agenda for consideration by the parish council.

Meeting closed at 7:30pm.

Minutes of Brandesburton Parish Council Annual Meeting held on Monday 13 May 2019 at 7.30pm in the Methodist Chapel Schoolroom.

Present: Mr. Olsen (Chair), Mr. Richardson, Miss. Coates, Mrs. Mossford, Mrs. Hale, Mr. Atkinson, Mrs. Whitfield, Cllr Owen, Cllr Evison, residents of Brandesburton

1. Apologies for absence: Mrs. Richardson

2. Election of officers:

Chair: Miss. Coates proposed, Mrs. Hale seconded, and all were in favour of Mr. Olsen being re-elected as Chair.

Vice-chair: Mr. Richardson proposed, Mr. Atkinson seconded, and all were in favour of Mrs. Richardson being re-elected as vice-chair in her absence.

3. Co-option of parish councillors(s): A notice has been placed on the parish council noticeboard advising that there are 4 vacancies on the parish council due to 4 councillors not standing for re-election at the local parish council elections held on 2 May 2019. Mrs. Whitfield had written in to the clerk expressing an interest to be co-opted back on. All were in favour of Mrs. Whitfield being co-opted on to the council. The clerk will put up an updated notice in the noticeboard for the 3 remaining vacancies.

East Riding of Yorkshire Council matters: Congratulations were passed on to Cllr Owen and Cllr Evison as they had both been re-elected as Ward Councillors. Cllr Owen has been re-elected as Deputy Leader of the Council. Grateful thanks were recorded for all of their hard work and support given to the parish council.

19/01368/TPO | TPO BRANDESBURTON PARK (NORTH) - 1989 (REF: 384) – W M Butler & Son:

Cllr Evison and Cllr Owen had listened to the comments raised by the residents at the Annual Parish Meeting regarding the planning application submitted to fell 14 trees. It was apparent the strength of feeling towards the application and Cllr Evison was going to contact the tree officer and ask that the application is called in and taken to committee. Cllr Owen and Evison left the meeting.

4. Minutes of previous meeting: All agreed that the minutes were correct and signed by the Chair.

- 5. Declaration of interest both pecuniary and non-pecuniary: None
- 6. Clerk's up-date report on on-going items: None
- 7. Planning applications:

19/00958/PLF – Mr. & Mrs. Draper, erection of an extension to rear/side at Park Lodge,10 Elmfield Drive, Brandesburton – No objections to the application

19/01368/TPO | TPO BRANDESBURTON PARK (NORTH) - 1989 (REF: 384) – W M Butler & Son -T1 Beech, T6 Horse Chestnut, T8 Sweet Chestnut, T11 Sycamore, T12 Lime and T13 Sycamore fell due to large limb failure and windthrow.

T3 Oak and T10 Beech fell due to large limb failure. T2 Oak, T4 Ash, T5 Lime and T9 Lime fell due to falling deadwood. T7 Horse Chestnut and T15 Scots Pine fell due to limb failure. T14 Oak remove split limbs back to stem due to large limb failure at Land East of Oak Tree Way Brandesburton – The parish council had listened to the comments made by the residents regarding the application and the strength of feeling with regards to the proposed felling of 14 mature trees. Mr. Richardson proposed, Mr. Atkinson seconded, and all were in favour of supporting the tree officer's recommendations. The parish council are to ask that none of the trees are felled unless absolutely necessary. They are also going to ask that the application is taken to committee.

Planning decisions:

18/04095/STPLF – FCC Environment Ltd - Construction of holiday park comprising of 55 lodges, reception/amenity building and associated infrastructure at Catwick Grange, Hornsea Road Leven Approved

19/00372/OUT – Shipley and Pinkney - Outline - residential development (all matters reserved) at Land South West of Home Farm, Church Lane, Brandesburton Approved

19/01099/TCA – Mrs Jacqueline Suthenwood – BRANDESBURTON CONSERVATION AREA – Yew tree, lowest 3 primary branches to be reduced back to legal boundary with The Old Coach House due to excessive shading at St Mary's Church, Church Lane, Brandesburton Raise no objections

Mr. Richardson left the meeting at 8:05pm.

8. Neighbourhood Networks: Neighbourhood Watch newsletter had been received by the clerk.

9. Police update: The clerk had written to PCSO Steven Sharp asking for a crime up-date for Brandesburton. A report had been received and the only crime recorded was a burglary and suspicious activity on Catwick Lane Industrial Estate. The clerk had also asked as to whether there was a report for the speed monitoring on Mill Lane/Frodingham Road. The clerk was advised that speed monitoring will take place very soon.

10. Correspondence:

Summer 2019	HART	Newsletter
April 2019	Neighbourhood Watch	Newsletter
April 2019	ERYC	Tackling anti-social behavior in our
		community 6 month figures
18 April 2019	Cllr.Jane Evison	Parking problems
May 2019	Clerks & Councils Direct	Newsletter
3 May 2019	ERNLLCA	Town & Parish Councils VE Day 75
		8 th May 2020
7 May 2019	ERYC	Temporary Road closure –
		New Road, Brandesburton
9 May 2019	ERYC	Dog fouling – Brandesburton
10 May 2019	Humberside Police	Mill Lane/Frodingham Road
13 May 2019	Marcus Allon	Road Closure – New Road

11. Accounts:

B & N H I D B	£4-02	Drainage rates 2019/20
Mr. L Watts litter picker	£32.85	May salary
Mrs. S L Woolfitt	£215.02	May salary and expenses
Vision ICT	£150.00	Website hosting 2019/20
ERYC	£98.40	Winter salt bins maintenance

The above accounts were approved for payment. The accounts for 2018/19 have been submitted to the internal auditor for checking and will be presented to the parish council at the June meeting for approval.

12. Dog fouling: Reports of dog fouling had been passed onto the Chair who had in turn passed it on to the clerk to report to ERYC. As the person who had reported it to the Chair wished to remain anonymous ERYC would not act without speaking to the informant first. Previously, ERYC dog wardens would write out to the person advising that they had been seen not clearing up after their animals. This usually prompted them to start picking up the dog dirt. The parish council are to buy a dog bag dispenser and put it up on a wall near to Costcutter to see if this will help.

Response from ERYC:

'We can write to dog owners when we have evidence of them not clearing up after their dogs. However, we don't in respect of anonymous complainants as we cannot verify the information. It is easy for people to accuse dog owners of not clearing up for various reasons and we need to also consider the recipient of the letter may be falsely accused of this. We need to be able to substantiate the reason for the accusation and letter so that any action can be justified. I hope that this clarifies the situation'. Dog Warden, ERYC

13. Village issues:

Butts Lane: The public right of way is overgrown and requires to be cut back. The clerk will contact ERYC asking for the work to be carried out.

Playpark: Mrs. Hale advised that an application for grant funding has now been submitted to Mondegreen for consideration. The full refurbish of the playpark will cost approximately £60,000. This will include play equipment for toddlers, the disabled and older children.

Football pitch – Mill Lane: The clerk is to write to ERYC asking if signs can be erected showing 'No dogs allowed'.

Planting committee: Mrs. Whitfield advised that the planting committee are holding a plant stall on the Market Cross on Sunday, 2 June 2019.

Date of next meeting: Monday, 10 June 2019 at 7:00pm in the Methodist Chapel Schoolroom

As there was no further business the meeting closed at 8:40pm